METROPOLITAN PARK,
. ACp “.' — _."

2012 Rate Information*

e Pork Rental Rates

Ticketed Event Free Public Event  Private Event *501(c)3 Org
Entire Park $4,000.00 $1,500.00 $1,500.00 *$100.00
Pavilion only $1,500.00 $500.00 $300.00 *$100.00
Park only $2,500.00 $1,000.00 $1.000.00 *$100.00

* NOTE: The 501 (c)3 rate of $100.00 applies only to events that have no admission fee. If the
eventis a ficketed (fee) event, then the rates under "Ticketed Event” apply.

Load In/Load out Day - $200.00 per day

e Available Equipment/Rates

Beverage Troughs $6.00
Tables $5.00
Chairs $1.00
Barricades $8.00
PA System $100.00
Trailer $200.00

e Concession Buyout Fee
If food/beverages are sold at the event, a concession buyout fee is charged based on the

following:

Non-alcohol event: 0.50 per person attending the event
Alcohol event: 0.75 per person attending the event

Turnsfiles located at the main entrance count the event attendance.

e Labor Requirements
Park Staff - City of Jacksonville employees will provide labor, to include electricians, at

the prevailing rate of the positions required to work the event. The scope of the event and
projected attendance determines the number of City staff required.

Public Safety — Jacksonville Sheriff's Officers and Jacksonville Fire Rescue Medics will be
present at all events. The number will be determined by that department based on the scope
of the event and projected attendance. Contact the Metropolitan Park Event Coordinator for

current rates.

1410 Gator Bowl Boulevard | Jacksonville, Florida 32202 | Phone 904.430.0837 | Fax 904,355 4857
Version | as of January 1, 2012

*Rate information subject to change
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DEPARTMENT OF RECREATION AND PUBLIC AFFAIRS
Recreation & Parks

Auditorium & Sports Complex

Administrative Services

February 10, 1986

Mr. Richard W. Froemke, Chief
Office of Recreation Services
Division of Recreation and Parks
3900 Commonwealth Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32303

Re: LWCF Project #12-00182
Admission Events at Metropolitan Park

Dear Rick:

Pursuant to our conversation this date, please find attached
Ordinance 82-1064-485, which includes the agreements with

WJCT, Inc; Resolution 84-1179-450, noting Rate Schedule,
Service Changes, and Lease Agreement; and Ordinance 84-1087-687,
which creates a Metropolitan Park Maintenance and Improvements

Fund.

In regards to admission events at Metropolitan Park, it is my
understanding that your agency agreed that a total not to exceed
twelve (12) paid events per year could be held at the facility.
Further, that six (6) of the events would be produced by WJCT
Channel 7, of which the revenue would be retained by WJCT, and
six (6) events produced at the discretion of the City, as long
as the revenues generated were committed to the development,
operation and maintenance of facilities at Metropolitan Park.

In an effort to clarify any misunderstanding now and in the future,
I am requesting that your office review the files concerning
Metropolitan Park, and provide me with a written opinion concern-

ing this matter.

Please advise if additional information is needed.

Sincerely,

Ronald R. Watson,
Acting Director
Recreation and Public Affairs Department
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